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9 * * * * * ,o October 12, 1995

Mr. Donald A. Reid, Vice President
Operations

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation j

Ferry Road )
Brattleboro, VT 05301

SUBJECT: FEEDWATER N0ZZLE INSPECTION RELIEF REQUEST - VERMONT YANKEE
NUCLEAR POWER STATION (TAC NO. M92940)

Dear Mr. Reid:

By letter dated February 11, 1994, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
(VYNPC) requested relief from the dye penetrant (PT) requirement and the
ultrasonic examination (UT) schedule contained in NUREG-0619, as modified by
Generic letter 81-11. VYNPC proposed to perform an automated ultrasonic
examination of the feedwater nozzles from the inside of the reactor vessel in
lieu of the PT examination at intervals not to exceed every fourth refueling
cycle. By letter dated November 8, 1994, VYNPC submitted a fracture mechanics
evaluation and additional information on the inspection technique
qualification program. In a letter dated February 6, 1995, the NRC staff
concluded that VYriPC may use the proposed UT inspection technique in lieu of
PT examination for the feedwater nozzles during the 1995 refueling outage.
The staff also indicated in its February 6,1995, letter that final approval
of VYNPC's proposed inspection technique and interval was dependent upon the
results of the final UT technique qualification, and that the staff would
review the results from the completion of the qualification program when
available and issue a final evaluation.

NRC Inspection Report No. 50-271/95-09 documented the results of the spring
1995 feedwater nozzle inspections. VYNPC found no recordable indications and
no surface breaking cracks extending into the base material. The NRC
inspector concluded that VYNPC conducted a thorough qualification process and
a high quality inspection.*

; By letter dated July 14, 1995, VYNPC submitted the final qualification of the
UT inspection technique for feedwater nozzles. This letter contained the
final qualification report, dated June 20, 1995, from the Electric Power
Research Institute (EPRI) Nondestructive Examination (NDE) Center to Yankee
Atomic Electric Company. The EPRI NDE Center concluded that the ultrasonic
procedures and equipment used by VYNPC successfully demonstrated the system's
capabilities for flaw detection and sizing.

The staff has reviewed the final qualification report and concludes that the
automated UT qualification is acceptable for use by VYNPC as requested for
examination of the feedwater nozzles once every four refueling outages,
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because the capabilities of the inspection technique are within the
asssumptions of the fracture mechanics analysis. Feedwater nozzle inspections
with this method, conducted at least once every four refueling cycles, meet
the intent of NUREG-0619 and provide an acceptable level of quality and
safety.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at (301)415-1429.
,

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
.

I

Daniel H. Dorman, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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because the capabilities of the inspection technique are within the
asssumptions of the fracture mechanics analysis. Feedwater nozzle inspections<

with this method, conducted at least once every four refueling cycles, meet
- the intent of NUREG-0619 and provide an acceptable level of quality and

safety.

If you have any questions on this matter, ~please contact me at (301)415-1429.

Sincerely,

N. -

Daniel H. Dorman, Project Manager,

Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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D. Reid Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power

Corporation
cc:

Mr. Jay Thayer, Vice President G. Dana Bisbee, Esq.
Yankee Atomic Electric Corporation Deputy Attorney General
580 Main Street 33 Capitol Street
Bolton, MA 01740-1398 Concord, NH 03301-6937

i

Regional Administrator, Region I Resident Inspector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
475 Allendale Road U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
King of Prussia, PA 19406 P.O. Box 176

Vernon, VT 05354'
R. K. Gad, III

-Ropes & Gray Chief, Safety Unit
One International Place Office of the Attorney General
Boston, MA 02110-2624 One Ashburton Place,19th Floor

Boston, MA 02108
Mr. Richard P. Sedano, Commissioner
Vermont Department of Public Service Mr. David Rodham, Director
120 State Street, 3rd Floor ATTN: James Muckerheide
Montpelier, VT 05602 Massachusetts Civil Defense Agency

400 Worcester Rd.
Public Service Board P.O. Box 1496
State of Vermont Framingham, MA 01701-0317
120 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05602 Mr. Raymond N. McCandless.

Vermont Division of Occupational
Chairman, Board of Selectmen and Radiological Health
Town of Vernon Administration Building
P.O. Box 116 Montpelier, VT 05602

'

Vernon, VT 05354-0116
Mr. J. J. Duffy-

Mr. J. P. Pelletier, Vice President Licensing Engineer
i

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power |

Corporation Corporation I
Ferry Road 580 Main Street
Brattleboro, VT 05301 Bolton, MA 01740-1398

|
Mr. Robert J. Wanczyk, Plant Manager |

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
P.O. Box 157, Governor Hunt Road
Vernon, VT 05354
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